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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Professional Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

6?/-[@ I;?--Fﬁ?.f:'}‘nr’(?jc/rp =53 5 O« e %D(ﬂ A= 4’5 ~270 5

Company Name ) Address J Phone
5?//7 /L//r- /C/L&f; 1’—57/01«1 i g r 77956 V)%WMC /C/¢~ C/D/””ﬂé (&,
Rep. Name Cit State’ Email o,
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN #X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES )} orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO X CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO X'

Mardhal Engin@ing 115 N Asusih. R o 592 413)

Company N&%’ne(‘o Address Phone

ar, Hunwde & HHE eecdu@ aol

ep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES\AL orNO  CERTIFICATION WITH EOH WXVD
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES)& or NO__

]
bae < JOI10 Lamare 1% - 580 Bbo2
Company Name Address Phone
Den My= <OV ) NYye@Lcevlq, cow
Rep. Name City, Staté VEmail v
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES v or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES © or NO CERTIFICATION WITH oM TEXI? .

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ‘/r NO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN *X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES  orNO __

Co-r-ﬁpany Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO__
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B Title: Professional Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Services

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEQE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

mggggpgu TURE el glte 12 -2z -0 Ze
C mpano Name % Address Ph%‘l%

Mﬁ&(aﬂd}gpﬁ-ﬁﬁ— lee'rvu 7_;( Vﬂlﬁzetﬁ-t’\adﬂjﬁoh O W)

Rep. Name / Clt)/ State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES YA or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO X CERTIFICATION WITH M%_Q&Qgééﬂ'{zﬁ/

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO

mBco (3121 WES 0L i H3 07 28 | | 260 /658

Company Name Address Phone
£ S5 Boosion) TA B2 £. 10055 @ prfcofae 2 Evs, o
Rep. Name City, State Email "
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES xr orNO  CERTIFICATION WITH D '/_,/ S NIE 7’@

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES  or NO X

il Beid TT[0 28 1) San i, BLIFILDE

Com.pan Name Address Phone

efodeas  Xousgh) V> O}W@, AL mCreed corn

Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES LQ or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ or NQ)Q

VAT S 22333 1 )ost Alalmma @322.904. .U

Company Name Address Phone

Henony Rolarts  Hooston, s K Roloeris@ Uok Araing..com

Hep Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES ¥ orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES{-_ orNO  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES % orNO

TSy aco 11555 Claey Povd_, 1)2-C70-35987
Company Name Address Phone
Iz fﬁ Wlley  Hoyaton, T T8 uan Her@ ey v acen. can,
"Rep. Name City, gtate // Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X_ orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO/™  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES& orNO
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Professional Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

WIS, noyForo & TRAVIS ST, sebe 330 PR 335-23F
Company-Name Address Phone
Derer. GAxam Honstorno , T detek - geckmnp@ r.uspz)fwjl com)
Rep. Name City, State “Lmail )
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES >_< orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES x orNO CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES A orNO

WS QOB TRAVES ST Sualede® 2|2 3%~ §ace
Company Name Address Phone
DAvip Smoz B Howstoms, Texhs é).u \sinE @ w;pc] fooyp S
Rep. Name ‘City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES 2N orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO X CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESX_ or NO

QAce S100WesTheimer F200  713-58% -4530

Company Name Address Phone

cu(an? l“ {OQS]CM X a azoo\(a‘k . ag Cefcng. Lo

Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. ves ¥ o NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X orNO  CERTIFICATIONwWiTH (o H
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO

Trak Enawmeer iyl 1806 Sk Bur TA S G32- B6U-0210
Company Name Address Phone

Juan Yoerguvez Yery T Y \Oohor‘q vee e h’ﬁ\\f&v\vxe}?/\vg o
Rep. Name ! ' City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESX orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES > orNO

n

-

Pl SIeeaiig B0 e D% TS TS0 & /27

TR W Coyppazo et )i P ot

Rep. Name < City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS wmyy 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES—or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YE§~ or NO CERTIFICATION WITH C"/ﬁ/ y /7@5 e
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES “—or NO—— %
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- Uc Title: Professional Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Services

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLECE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM
Representatives Present:

AET Ore Gpeepensn, Lz U3 Doy 583/

Company Name Address 4 Phone

Hovsdoon AL EdR EAL 1 B8, Cort

Rep. Name C:ty, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YESX_ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO X CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO ___

) AN SoN .z Q494 TAC0

Company Name Address Phone
Ve disen WA You e Ve lSEG vOV\O\k@\dM\W\\c
Rep. Name d \City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES _K_ orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNG>  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ,K or NO___

‘ .

¥CT D0\ T rawis £22 .N5- |54
Company Name Address Phone
(‘r't\)'\vrme, inlder L‘},GUQJ-DY\ ( ngfne A inkle r@ ,ZC | .CoM
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES K? or NO__

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO X CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESK orNO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1), PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO_

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO ___
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

E/G’/Eg /NC . _:;Z‘P_Qgep‘uwnq pufM 113 -8%0-0177
Company Name Address_] Swere 1220/ Phone
_/{Ew N Reuns fllaumu, TX. KBRunS @ EREEMCE Com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES .~ orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ orNO v~ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES+~ orNO

Company Name Address Phone
T Ré'p“:-f\famc - City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES  orNO

Com_pgn;' Name Address Phone
Rerp.iﬁe-i-ﬁlc - City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO __

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES  orNO
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H & Title: Professional Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Services

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEQL

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM
Representatives Present:

PB\E A& 2peONER il SAVN De. 1212 MN2-4¥2- 2333

Company Name Address Phone
LESUE LAM HOUSTON, TX LESUE - LAM O RIEGARINER. Com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES ol or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO y/  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES V orNO

JusEn e A T=2o3S2 2 4o

Company Name Addrebs Phone
Hannseo  fomln T T2 ey @ dnslonue - cont

Rep. Name City, State Ema

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES L~ or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ orNO +—  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES L—or NO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name o City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ orNO____

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO

Compan_y Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO ___
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HOUSTOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM
Representatives Present:

gé/‘r\kanol TV\E HEEE Loop CM‘]'r-q, ( Dn 4T Fieb HISO
Company Name _~ Address Phone
Ry e b b TR dne @ Besahosal THME 400y
7,y >
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X  orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ orNO ¥  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name o City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ~ orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ or NO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State /" Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ~ orNO CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO

Company Name ' Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO
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H Title: Professional Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Services

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM
Representatives Present:

AFBILLATED ENQINEERS INC. T GREENS PWZA | STE.1S0 U2 =FAK- 8400

Company Name Address ' Phone
KHRES dovse HOVSTON TX khousve as) ang . Lom
Rep. Name City! State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO %  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO

ﬁ@%wa» WIESCAMNTZ (2430 NWFWY w §32-GIS-03 (0

ompany Name Address Phone
HERNAN Cseacante  too T hescalante® brewer-
Rep. Name City, State Email QSCG,\Q(u" Com
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES L orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESX orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH _ _MhSTRo + TXPOT

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ or NO

AMSYS [uova T/ sowtous #2200 Bgppunet RS7O F(B3~¥EY-F7PC

Company Name Address Phone
Llloe  Quirante dovstort | TX L OVInante@ amsysis . cor
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES |/ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO ¥ v’ CERTIFICATION WITH MBC"
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO \ ./

—J

E<TES, Muiure § dssor, e Frnstuo ousrow s ¢ 213.450. ()2
C’ompany Name Address Phone /
Kontosy Yazopn) Houston . T Kva 2dpn: O estesmec ure Lom
Rep. Name Ci{y, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ orNO )¢ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES Yo orNO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO
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HOUSTON COMMUMTY COLLEGE

Houston Community College Pre-Submittal Sign in Sheet

_0/_ of /_0 Pages

Title: Professional Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

748 By PR0Y Westlfens Lo 735656720
Comparfy Name Address Phone
T Kvchn [CIMho LD lirmss  ADistony T TEasctse + IO Nisne ez £ay
Rep.Name /' City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES _ & or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES MO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH Coit, of /6405/20
. [4
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _;{oﬁ\lo___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIEDSBE? YES ___orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __orNO___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO _ _
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ orNO ___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ _orNO ___
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H \ ¥ Title: Professional Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Services

HOUSTOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

A&L_t@.ammr 9463 Westhejwoc 14 25 322235671045
Company Name Address

Phone
/7[49%‘:7%1 T) " Juawa.., @qrmn_o,ugr.c-m
Rep Name PS/ State yll
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESY” orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH HQC s Q#

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO "

Jortd T 706% Soesrs 1% 724%.230

Company Name Address Phone
\_a;ﬂtz/\ UUULUCSTDQ \A(Bb"j“rd‘o TO( IW \//‘é)nn }YA@\@A?J UUC
Rep.|Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES .~ orNO

7). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO+/  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES < or NO

ownsTon LLC 2Py ' 2. 244 850
Company Name ddress Phone
ST A ieipe TOUS™V TSRS CRASTIE ALBAMDER S WOHNTAN U C
Rep. Name Clty, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES —~ or NO__

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO -~ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES .~ orNO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES  orNO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 17-34 Date: January 12,2017 Time: 10:00 AM

HCC Representatives Present:

NAME DEPARTMENT
1 Jennifer Chiu Procurement Operations
) JOE  RIDRAT %M 4\9*%4—1-’“\

| kS amee
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